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April 23, 2024 
 

SANTA FE COUNTY  
IFB NO. 2024-0192-PW/DK 

AGUA FRIA WASTEWATER PHASE II 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Dear Proponents,  
 
This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of 
interested Bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 
No. 1. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 
 

 
     Attachment A: Pre-Bid Agenda and Sign-In Sheet 

Attachment B: Corrected Construction Plans 
  

Please use the link below to access the WebEx meeting for the Bid opening on May 2, 2024 at 2PM: 
https://sfco.webex.com/sfco/j.php?MTID=m9911ddfa67936461f07a09a79bdf171c   

 
 
Question No. 1: Can classifications GF-04, GF-07, GF-09 bid as a Prime or is it only for General 
Contractors? 
Answer No. 1:  GF-04 and GF-07 are not applicable it this scope of work. A GF-09 and a GB-98 can 
both bid as prime contractors for this scope of work. 
 
Question No. 2:  Does the project currently have an estimated value or mobilization date? 
Answer No. 2: $1,800,000.00. The County is anticipating a construction start up in early June 2024. 
 
 
Please add this Addendum No. 1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, 
hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 
and have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original 
interpretation and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any questions or need 
for clarification must be addressed to Dani Koussa, Procurement Specialist Senior at 
dkoussa@santafecountynm.gov.   
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